
DOCID: 4115640 

Phillips Pamela N NSA-DJ4 USA CIV 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Signed By: 

,___ ___ __.INSA-028 USA CIV 
Thursday, June 27, 2013 6 57 AM 
Ph1ll1ps Pamela N N$A-OJ4 USA CIV 
RE (U) Glomar letters 

I t§lnsa Jc.gov 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONL't' 

Pamela, 

A third version is okay-this process is definitely an evolving one,.and glven the push to declassify a bunch of stuff, we 

may end up tweaking these letters (i.e, directing them to places for unclassified talking points, enclosing unclassified 
points, etc.). 

D 
Attorney 

Litigation Practice Group 
Office of General Counsel 

028, Rm 2B6106, OPS2B, Suite 6278 

Secure: 963-2374/5047 

. (b) (3)-P.L. 86-36 

ATTORNEY CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE. The information contained in this<email and any accompanying attachments 
constitutes attorney work product and/or client advice, which are legaJly privileged. 

From: Phillips Pamela N l'J~A--DJ4 USA CIV 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 3:40 PM 
To:I INSA-028 USA CIV 
Subject: RE: (U) Glomar letters 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/1FOROFFICIAL USE O~~LY 

(U//FOUO) OK- I see - it doesn't really changewhat we said, but is a bit smoother. The real question is whether we 
want yet a third version going out, or do we:care and just say it's an evolving thing? 

(U) 
Pamela N. Plull1ps 
Chief, DJ4 
Freedom of Jn formation Act/Privacy Act Office 
Ops2A1J18. Sujte 6248 .·· · 
966-4071s_ l · (U) 

From I f SA-028 USA CIV 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 3:38 PM 
To: Phillips Pamela N NSA-OJ4 USA CIV 
Subject: FW: (U) Glomar letters 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDHFOR OFFICIAL USE O~~LY ;pproved for Release 
DY NSA on 05-02-2014, 

1 ~OIA Case# 75752 



·oocro: 4115640 
Pamela, 

Here you go.O 

__ _____.I 
Attorney 
Litigation Practice Group · .. 

Office of General Counsel 
028, Rm 2B6106, OPS2B, Suite 6278 
Secure : 963-2374/5047 

Outside ·· .. ....•••.. ·· .. ··············· ... 
ATTORNEY CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE. The infbrmatiori contciined in this email and any accompanying attachments 

constitutes attorney work product and/or client aclvice: whi<::h art:? legally privileged . ······· .. ~.> 

From: Reynolds Patrick J NSA-02 USA CIV 

Sent: Wednesday, June 26·,····2···.0····1· .3 2:2.1 PM 
To:I INsA,.02 USA c1v1 jNSA~~~B USA c1v 
Cc: De Rajesh NSA-02 USA CIV .... ········· ··· .__ ... -.... -.. __ ..... 

Subject: FW: (U) Glomar letters 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY ·· · 
~ :::;> ; ,. 

_)':/ (b) (3) -P.L. 86-36 

D 
Sorry, a bit more tinkering on this. 

Principal Deputy General Counsel 

From~ - . . .. .... . lr-J.SA~62 US[\ dv 

Sent: Wednesda'it _June ~6, 2oq 1o:os AM 
To:I ~SA-028 USA CIV 
Subject: FW: (U) Glomar letters .· . 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQR OfFIGIAL UaE: OP.~LY D / 
(b) (5) 

.-------------------------- (b) ( 3) -P. L. 8 6 - 36 
I did review this letter, ...._ ______________________ _ 

,.'./ :',/ 

Please see the suggestions for rp6~e pn~dsion; we can discuss whether all of these changes should be made in Ilg ht of 

the fact we have already senJ·the le;.~er to some requesters, but I think at least some of these will need to be made . 

....._______.I// 
Pnnc1pal Deputy GeneraLCounsel 

- .--·-----
From .... I ------.INSA-028 USA CIV 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 7:46 AM 
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DOCID: 4115640 
To:I ~SA-D2 USA CIV 
Subject: (U) Glomar letters 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE QpqLY \(b) (5) 
(b}.(3)-P.L. 86-36 

You approved the attached Glomar letter, but wanted to make sure that it does not need to betweaked .... I ____ ____, 
We've already sent this -----------------....,....-_.,...--...,...---------.,...----' Glomar letter to approx. 300 requesters so far. I don't thillkany changes arenec:essary, but would welcome your input. 

Thanks. 

D 

Attorney 
Litigation Practice Group 
Office of General Counsel 
028, Rm 2B6106, OPS2B, Suite 6278 
Secure: 963-2374/5047 
Outside 

-----------~ 

(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36 

ATIORNEY CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE. The information contained in this email and any accompanying attachments 
constitutes attorney work product and/or client advice, which are legally privileged. 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE Of'\JLY 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE Ot~L'f 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F"OR OrrlGIAL USE OPqLY 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/iFOR OFFICIAL USE Q~qL'f 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDHFOR OFFICIAL USE QpqLY 
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